

Robert T. Derby

208 S. Park Street
San Angelo, Texas 76901
H: 325-658-7784
F: 325-658-8767
C: 325-374-8953
bderby@mymail.com

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS **SUCCESSFUL BUSINESS EXECUTIVE + SALES AND MARKETING INNOVATOR**

Over 35 years experience in leading, managing, marketing and selling high technology hardware and software products and services worldwide. Proven ability to lead companies successfully from initial funding to start up to profitability and on to rapid growth . Exceptional ability to hire, lead, drive and focus people at all levels including fortune 500 companies, to the right customer driven products and solutions. Initial management and marketing skills developed at Intel. Initial leadership skills courtesy of the US NAVY. Decades long business partnership with Tom Selgas.

EXPERIENCE

September 2007-Present – MyMail Technology, LLC. Co-founder/CEO. MyMail is the only HIPAA, FERPA, GLBA certified audited service and private e-mail service. MyMail Technology intends to become the industry standard secure e-mail for all market segments. www.mymail.com

June 1999-Present – MyMail, Ltd., Co-founder and Manager. MyMail is an Internet IP Licensing company. The company owns the essential patents describing how ISP's provision and connect to the internet. The company owns other related patent applications. MyMail is represented by the Law firm, McKool Smith exclusively for it's licensing endeavors. www.mymailtd.com

March 2004-Present – SigmaTel, Inc., Member of the Board of Directors. SigmaTel is a fabless semiconductor company in Austin, Texas. SigmaTel designs, develops analog intensive, mixed-signal SOC's for a variety of products for the consumer audio, portable computer and MP-3 product segments. **2003 IPO, SGTL.** www.sigmatel.com

June 2000–July 2002 – Ethertronics Inc., Consultant and Founding VP Sales and Marketing. Ethertronics designs, manufactures and sells embedded antenna products for cell phones and personal wireless devices to OEM's worldwide. www.ethertronics.com

June 2000-March 2002 – Silican Wave, Inc., Consultant and Member of the Advisory Board. Silicon wave is a Bluetooth fabless Semiconductor company.

September 1997-December 1999 – Veridicom Inc., Founding VP WW Sales & Marketing. Veridicom is a Personal Authentication company utilizing silicon and algorithm technology derived from Lucent's Bell Labs. Veridicom was acquired by Fujitsu in 2000.

June 1994-January 1996 – Neomagic Inc., Founding VP WW Sales. Neomagic is a fabless Semiconductor company. The first company to integrate large amounts of logic and mixed signal with large amounts of DRAM. Initial product line integrated entire PC Video subsystem on a single chip. **Successful IPO** March 1997.

July 1991-January 1994 – CYRIX Inc., Founding VP WW Sales. Cyrix was a fables semiconductor company that designed and sold Intel/Microsoft compatible Microprocessors and math co-processors. **Successful IPO** July 1993.

September 1987-December 1990 – Weitek Inc., SVP WW Sales. Weitek was the first fables semiconductor company that designed and sold floating point and math coprocessors. **Successful IPO** July 1989.

1984-1987 – Intel Corp., Director then VP & Director WW Distribution Sales & Marketing.

1981-1984 – Intel Corp., Director of Marketing NVMD. (Non-Volatile Memory Division)

1979-1981 – Intel Corp., First Sales and Marketing Manager Intel Japan KK. Vice President Intel international

1976-1979 – Intel Corp., Marketing Manager Microprocessor Division. Successfully launched and sold Intel Microprocessor and Microcontroller product families including the **8086**, 8048 and 8051.

1974-1976 – Intel Corp., District Sales Manager, Mid Atlantic.

1968-1974 – Texas Instruments. Held various sales and marketing positions including sales manager positions in L.A., Dallas and Australia.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

US Navy. Qualified Fleet OOD Underway, 1967

US Navy. Vietnam combat tour 1965/66

US Navy. Qualified Attack jet Pilot, 1965

US Navy. Designated Naval Aviator 1962

BS Graduate USNA, Annapolis, 1961

HS Graduate Capuchino HS, Millbrae, CA 1956

EAGLE BOY SCOUT Millbrae, CA 1954

AFFILIATIONS

WTCTC-West Texas Center for Innovation-Member Advisory Council

West Texas Boys Ranch Foundation-Member Board of Trustees, 2004-2007

Emmanuel Episcopal Church

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Husband Father Grandfather Gardening Travel Reading

